CHRISTOPHER ECKARDT

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Motivated professional with a proven record in building relationships, managing projects from concept to completion and coaching individuals to success. Adaptable detail-oriented Senior Manager with +8 years of experience in a startup environment with an ability to work independently and learn quickly, creating effective presentations and developing opportunities that further establish organizational goals

c.eckardt@sags-per-mail.de



+49 15123543219



Alexanderstraße 5, Berlin 10178, Germany

WORK EXPERIENCE

06/2019 - present

TECHNICAL OPERATIONS

Visual Meta GmbH

- Monitor all in-house software and report bugs/issues to development teams
- Monitor data observability in our infrastructure and all related tech stack
- Manage the sync between backend & frontend
- Direct the development of the crawler, who cannot provide feeds
- develop and maintain Initial software prototypes

(eg. Feed Detective, QM Automation, SalesTrackingMonitor,

Incident-notifications, Failwatch and many more)

04/2015 - 06/2019

SENIOR QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Visual Meta GmbH

- Continuous improvement of the quality approach and associated workflow
- Define and implement complex project (internal & external)
- Develop and maintain feed detective & gm automation
- Develop the structure of the German quality department
- Managing all quality related topics for our German Plattform
- Recruiting / hiring process for quality related positions

10/2012 - 04/2015

QUALTIY MANAGER

Visual Meta GmbH

- Managing, consulting and controlling the quality assurance of our German platform
- Implementation of quality assurance and control
- Improving and developing workflows and procedures
- implementation of new work flows e.g. Feedcheck
- Onboarding new employees

04/2007 - 10/2012

2ND LEVEL BACKOFFICE

Capita rentable GmbH -Berlin

- Customer support in internet technology
- Customer relationship management
- Electronic data processing (eg. KONTES-ANDI)
- Exchange of customer letters in written communications
- Coaching of new employees

EDUCATION

2007

PROFESSIONAL DEGREE

OSZ Frankfurt (Oder), IT Systems Management

- Analysis of information and telecommunication customer requirements
- Conception of information and telecommunication systems
- Conclusion of contracts
- Procurement of equipment, hardware and software, as well as services
- Use of project planning, implementation and control methods
- Installation of information and telecommunication systems
- Commissioning of IT systems and handover to the customer
- Agreement and execution of services
- Consulting and training of customers
- Billing of order services

Node JS

Flask

GWT

SKILLS

Docker

Firebase

LANGUAGES

Java HTML HTML5 CSS JavaScript PHP No-SQL SQL Batch processing Dart Python Spring Boot

Apache Maven Selenium WebDriver

Docker Compose

React JS Next JS Vue JS Flutter

Git

MS Office Atlassian JIRA Confluence

JavaFX

Grafana Datadog Kubernetes Jenkins German: Mother tongue proficiency

Englisch: Expert proficiency